MEMORANDUM

TO: Jack Tunheim
FROM: Tom Samoluk
RE: Re-Scheduled Talk America Radio Network; January 31st, 7:30-8:00 a.m. (CST)

DATE: January 23, 1994

This is to confirm that your interview on the Talk America Radio Network, originally
scheduled for Tuesday, January 24th, 7:30-8:00 a.m. (CST), has been re-scheduled for Tuesday,
January 31st, 7:30-8:00 a.m. (CST).  As originally planned, they will call you at home for the
interview.

Your interview on the Sun Radio Network, scheduled for 2:00-3:00 p.m. (CST) on
Tuesday, January 24th, is still on.  They will call at the office.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Jack Tunheim
FROM: Tom Samoluk
RE: Scheduled Talk America Radio Network; January 31st, 7:30-8:00 a.m. (CST)

DATE: January 30, 1995

This is to confirm that your interview on the Talk America Radio Network is scheduled
for Tuesday, January 31st, 7:30-8:00 a.m. (CST).  As originally planned, they will call you at
home for the interview.

(Note: If for any reason there is a change in your schedule and you are not going to be at
your home telephone number, you should call the radio network at (800) 298-8255 or (617)
937-9390 before 7:30 a.m.)



